Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:34 AM

To: ‘Harminder Kaur'; assignments; Admin A; 'Esther Lim'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] PRI - SLW6047M CLAIMING AGAINST SBS6554E (Go-Ahead Singapore),

DOA: 07/09/2021

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.
Repairer arrange on 10-09-21.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 September, 2021 9:08 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cec: kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] PRI - SLW6047M CLAIMING AGAINST SBS6554E (Go-Ahead Singapore),
DOA: 07/09/2021

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):



Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Wilson Yeoh Wei Sheng <wilson.yeoh@go-aheadsingapore.com>

Cc: Eve Tan <Eve.tan@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Victor
Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - SLW6047M CLAIMING AGAINST SBS6554E (Go-Ahead Singapore), DOA:
07/09/2021

Dear Wilson,

Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, nor
disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



